From: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 10:29 AM EST

To: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>; Anil Gupta <agupta@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: FW: AWS Training

Attachment(s): "image001.png","AWS Learning Paths - AWS Training and Certification - 4-2018.pdf","AWS Training and Certification Roadmap - Self Paced Resources and Course
Descriptions - 4-2018.pdf"

Please find attached information on AWS training and certifications.

Laura B. Szlavin, PMP, CSM, Cloud +, ITILv3,
Service Delivery and Programs

Department of Technology Services
Arlington County Government

(703) 228-5028 (o)

(703) 623-8628 (c)
Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us
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ARLINGTON | DEPARTMENT OF
VIRGINIA TECHN GY SERVICES!

From: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>; Chang, Ray <rchang@amazon.com>
Subject: AWS Training

Laura and team,
In follow-up to your questions about AWS training and certification, I'm sending you the information below and attached.

AWS Training and Certification
AWS offers free online training and labs, accessed at https:/aws.amazon.com/training/

| have highlighted the self-paced and instructor-led training in the attached “AWS Learning Paths” document. Training is designed to prepare students for AWS certification. An overview of the recommended training
roadmap for training and certification is provided in the attached “ AWS Training and Certification Roadmap .”

If you have 10 or more people to be trained and prefer classroom training, we can deliver dedicated instructor-led training at your location or at the AWS site in Ballston, VA. Instructor-led courses are 3-days. Class descriptions
are in the attached document, “AWS Learning Paths.” Instructor-led topics include (see full list in attachments): Architecting on AWS, Migrating to AWS, Advanced Architecting on AWS, Security Operations on AWS, Big Data on
AWS.

We can also have an AWS training specialist meet with you to walk through the options and also arrange for skills assessment of your team members. AWS also offers organizational workshops to identify the functions and roles
needed to build a successful cloud team (aka cloud center of excellence). Please let me know if you are interested in any of these activities.

Please let me know if you have questions about these or other AWS training topics.

Best Regards,
Laura
Laura Dennis
W Account Manager
State & Local Government
Lauraden@amazon.com

http://aws.amazon.




